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Exton, Adam (HC/SC)

From: Newman, Leo (HC/SC)

Sent: 2020-10-02 12:28 PM

To: Nowers, Kathryn (HC/SC)

Subject: FW: Question: COVID-19 testing

FYI – they’re inquiry from all angles.  
 

From: Roberta Kramchynsky  
Sent: 2020-10-02 12:26 PM 
To: Bakht, Tahiya (HC/SC)  
Cc: Newman, Leo (HC/SC)  
Subject: RE: Question: COVID-19 testing 
 
Thanks Tahiya and hi Leo –  
 
Just as an FYI, Anthony Leong from McKesson just connected with Kathryn on the same question by email. Canada 
HealthLabs had told McKesson they had received $30 million from the Government of Canada. Kathryn’s response was 
that she was aware of the project, but not the funding. 
 
Wanted to share so as to not duplicate efforts. 
 
Thanks! 
Roberta 
 
Roberta Kramchynsky 

StrategyCorp 

Mobile: 819-744-7388 

 

From: Bakht, Tahiya (HC/SC) <tahiya.bakht@canada.ca>  
Sent: October 2, 2020 12:13 PM 
To: Roberta Kramchynsky <rkramchynsky@strategycorp.com> 
Cc: Newman, Leo (HC/SC) <leo.newman@canada.ca> 
Subject: RE: Question: COVID-19 testing 
 

E-mail originated externally 

Hi Roberta, 
 
Connecting you with my colleague Leo who is our policy lead on testing  
 
Tahiya 
 

From: Roberta Kramchynsky <rkramchynsky@strategycorp.com>  
Sent: 2020-10-02 12:08 PM 
To: Bakht, Tahiya (HC/SC) <tahiya.bakht@canada.ca> 
Subject: Question: COVID-19 testing 
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Hi Tahiya –  
 
I was wondering if you might have time to connect very briefly by phone regarding a question on behalf of McKesson 
Canada.  
 
McKesson has been approached by Canada HealthLabs to support distribution of COVID-19 tests and are trying to 
validate the opportunity, including potential government funding for Canada HealthLabs. 
 
Happy to discuss at a time convenient for you – I can be reached directly at 819-744-7388. 
 
Thank you! 
Roberta 
 

 

 
 

Roberta Kramchynsky 
Manager 

C: 819.744.7388 
100 rue Queen Street, Suite 850  
Ottawa, ON K1P 1J9  
rkramchynsky@strategycorp.com | strategycorp.com 
 

 

 
 


